

STUDY GROUP: INSPECTOR CERTIFICATION EXAM (ICE)

NOV. 2023 - FEB. 2024

Women of ACCT (WoA) will be hosting a study group for WoA members who would like to work in a group setting in preparation to take the ACCT Inspector Certification Exam (ICE).

WHO CAN JOIN THE STUDY GROUP?

This ICE Study Group is available to WoA members only. If you are not a WoA member but are eligible, you can join the WoA group via Facebook. This is a cohort-based study group. All members will be expected to attend all sessions. If a woman has a known conflict for a session, however, we may be able to make accommodations if we're notified in advance. There are 25 spaces, and priority will be given to those intending to sit the ICE in Feb 2024, filled on a first-come, first-served basis. *WoA respectfully asks that women with general interest but NOT intending to sit the exam soon make space for those who intend to sit for the Inspector Certification Exam in Feb 2024, or for an upcoming virtual exam.* If there are "general interest" spaces available after filling spaces with exam-takers we'll let you know!

HOW IS THE STUDY GROUP PRESENTED?

The WoA ICE Study Group is comprised of six (6) live Zoom sessions held over the course of 13 weeks. Sessions will be held at **4:30p Pacific / 5:30p Mountain / 6:30p Central / 7:30p Eastern** and will last 90 minutes. Each session will have a discussion topic that is based on ACCT-identified exam categories as well as sample tests. Additionally, one or two real photo-based scenarios will be presented during each session in order to get practice working through an inspection/evaluation process. Current certified inspectors and other industry professionals will be in attendance to help guide the discussion and answer questions. The session dates and topics are as follows:

| Session 1: | Wednesday, 8 November | Standards & Terminology + Equipment Inspections |
|------------|------------------------|--|
| Session 2: | Tuesday, 28 November | Inspection Process & Documentation + Modifications |
| Session 3: | Wednesday, 13 December | Hardware, Tools, and Techniques |
| Session 4: | Wednesday, 3 January | Drawings, Plan Sets, and Symbols |
| Session 5: | Wednesday, 17 January | Math, Measurement, and Spatial Skills |
| Session 6: | Thursday, 1 February | Review, Last Ditch Q & A, and Wrap Up |

An online forum will also be provided for the group to share resources, ask questions, have online discussions, and help each other succeed outside of the scheduled study sessions.

IS THIS FOR PROFESSIONAL INSPECTORS ONLY?

Absolutely not. This study session is for anyone who is going to be taking any level or type of ACCT ICE (*In-House, Professional, L1, L2, Supervisor Endorsement*). Because of this, all areas of content will be addressed, and not everything covered will apply to all group members - but it's a great opportunity to learn more!

DOES THIS COST ANYTHING?

Nope. Nothing. This effort is being led by WoA volunteers and allies in order to minimize costs and barriers to entry. We ask that, in lieu of any sort of payment, participants show up to all sessions, stay engaged, and utilize group resources in order to become certified inspectors. Short version: no slacking and no excuses - you got this!

HOW DO I SIGN UP? OR EXPRESS INTEREST IN A GENERAL INTEREST SPACE?

Please complete the form <u>AT THIS LINK</u> / at the QR code to the right (first come, first served!)

We will be confirming registration with individuals on an ongoing basis until all spots are filled. Registration availability updates for any General Interest spaces will be provided on the WoA Facebook group page.

